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January 16, 1939

Mr, E. L, Falkenstein, SecY ., ,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Mr, Falkenstein:

It looks like we are in trouble on the recent bid
which we submitted on the repair work on one wolley ball,
This work was ordered on the University of Kansas order
NO. 18820

At the time we bid on this, two balls were oﬁ hand
but they were soccer balls, We thought the quotation request

was written for a price on the repair work on two volley
balls by mistake and bid on repair work on the soccer balls,

Seturday we received one volley ball from the University which
made it appear to us that possibly the repair work should have

been quoted on the wvolley ball, Anyway, you can appreciate
the fact that we do not know whether to go ahead with the

soccer ball repair work or if this work should be done on the

volley ball just received., Can you put us straight on this
or turn this over to somsone who can tell us just what should

be done?

The volley ball received has not been checked so we
do not know vet what it would cost to fix it but there 1is a

good chance that the price will be more than 45¢, the amount
quoted for the repair of the soccer ball received earlier.

The tennis darts and shubttlecocks on order No. 1882
went forward by mail today.

Very truly yours,

LOWE & CAMPBELL ATHLETIC GOODS CO,
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